

ERWIN ROBERTS

DIRECTOR

Erwin is a Director of the Company and has over twenty years experience in the planning profession in both the private and public sectors. As a founding partner of Roberts Day, Erwin has had an early involvement and provided the important statutory and co-ordination role for a range of major projects undertaken by the Company. Erwin's areas of expertise include structure and master planning, statutory planning, project co-ordination and project negotiation. Erwin has served on a number of planning related committees including the Urban Development Institute of Australia (WA Branch) where he chaired the Marketing, Planning and Liveable Neighbourhoods Committees.

EDUCATION

1979	Western Australian Institute of Technology Graduate Diploma (Urban and Regional Planning)
1975-78	Western Australian Institute of Technology Bachelor of Arts (Urban and Regional Planning)

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS AND AFFILIATIONS

MEMBER	Urban Development Institute of Australia
MEMBER	Planning Institute of Australia

HONORARY POSITIONS

2002-07	Senses Foundation - Board Member Perth, Western Australia
1998-03	Urban Development Institute of Australia - Board Member Perth, Western Australia

EXPERIENCE

1993-PRESENT	Roberts Day Perth, Western Australia Director
1988-1993	Feilman Planning Consultants Perth, Western Australia Associate Director
1986-88	Department of Planning and Urban Development Perth, Western Australia Area Manager / Senior Planner
1985	Rolfe Judd Group Practice London, United Kingdom Town Planner
1980-84	Town Planning Department Perth, Western Australia Senior Planning Officer / Planning Officer

SELECTED MAJOR PROJECTS**PERRY LAKES REDEVELOPMENT - FLOREAT, WESTERN AUSTRALIA****Client: Landcorp**

Strategic planning advice, structure plan design and key stakeholder consultation for urban infil development on the site of the 1962 British Empire and Commonwealth Games.

WHITBY STRUCTURE PLAN - WHITBY, WESTERN AUSTRALIA**Client: Urban Pacific**

Strategic planning advice, structure plan design and negotiation for proposed development of a 500 hectare site for a future population of 9000 in the Shire of Serpentine-Jarrahdale.

BLETCHLEY PARK - SOUTHERN RIVER, WESTERN AUSTRALIA**Client: Wallis Consulting and Development Pty Ltd**

Structure plan and subdivision design and approval negotiation for a 1500 lot residential development in the City of Gosnells

RIVERGUMS- BALDIVIS, WESTERN AUSTRALIA**Client: Cedarwoods Properties Limited**

Structure planning, detailed design and project negotiation for a 850 lot residential estate configured around a lake and rehabilitated wetland system.

KENNEDY BAY - PORT KENNEDY, WESTERN AUSTRALIA**Client: Mirvac Fini**

Strategic planning, statutory planning and structure plan design for a 200 hectare golf course and residential community in the City of Rockingham.

HARVEST LAKES - ATWELL, WESTERN AUSTRALIA**Client: Landcorp**

A 140 hectare site in the south of Perth comprising a traditional mixed use village incorporating a diverse range of lot sizes, an interconnected street pattern, mixed land uses and development focussed around a village centre and prominent neighbourhood parks.

PRINCETON RESIDENTIAL ESTATE - STIRLING, WESTERN AUSTRALIA**Client: Satterley**

Structure planning and detailed design for a 650 lot inner suburban residential estate configured around a centralised lakes system located in the City of Stirling.

POINT GREY - POINT GREY, WESTERN AUSTRALIA**Client: Port Bouvard Ltd**

Structure planning, statutory documentation and project negotiation for a 270 hectare site located on the Point Grey peninsula and comprising tourist and residential development configured around a marina.

MARINERS COVE - MANDURAH WESTERN AUSTRALIA**Client: Cedar Woods Properties Ltd**

Structure planning, detailed design and project negotiation for a 850 lot residential and canal development located south of the Mandurah town centre.

STUDY TOURS AND CONFERENCES**ROBERTS DAY USA STUDY TOUR (2007)**

Prospect, Bradburn (Denver, Colorado) St Charles New Town (out of St Louis, Missouri), Kentlands, Lakelands (out of Washington, DC), Charleston (South Carolina), Habersham, I'on, Hilton Head Island, (South Carolina), Savannah (Georgia), Celebration (Orlando, Florida), Aqua, (Miami, Florida), Seaside, Watercolor, Rosemary Beach, Alys Beach (Florida), ULI Conference, Huntington Beach (California)

UDIA USA STUDY TOUR (2004)

Washington DC, Arlington County (Virginia), Clarendon Market Commons, Seaside (Florida), WaterColor (Florida), Rosemary Beach (Florida), Summerlin, Sun City Anthem, Lake Las Vegas, ULI Conference: Developing Masterplanned Communities, Ladera Ranch, Irvine Ranch, Rancho Santa Margarita